

Daniilo S. FURUNDŽIĆ

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Address Koče Kapetana 51, 11000 Belgrade
Telephone +381 11 2430 347, +381 63 108 79 01
Email: dfurundzic@gmail.com / www.danilof.net
Birth date/place: 8th March 1980, Belgrade

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

architect specialized in management / controls architectural projects and construction processes / can obtain construction permits, quality architectural and engineering plans, prepare cost estimation and construction documentation, organize interactive site surveillance / **has a know-how to close projects within estimated schedule, quality and cost** / has experience working with investment funds

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2008* Managing director: Rixos ltd., Belgrade -currently employed
structuring real-estate investments in Serbia valued in excess of 50 million euros;

2006-2008 Architect: AD Centropjekt AIK, Belgrade
sourcing, negotiating and structuring residential developments in Belgrade; has the "Gulf Experience" developing projects in Kuwait (cooperating with UnionEngineeringGroup Kwt);

2005-2006 Project manager assistant: Arte **Charpentier&Associâtes** SARL, Paris
analyzing the financial, architectural and construction process; valuing, auditing and controlling work progression of various projects;

2004-2005 Assistant: Faculty of Architecture, University of Belgrade
lecturing, Department of Regional Urban Planning and Urban Design;

EDUCATION

2006 MS (ECP) - Mastère Spécialisé **L'École Centrale Paris**, France (Bac+6), technical master in industrial engineering and system management

2004* Postgraduate Studies of Urban Planning, Design and Management, University of Belgrade, Faculty of Architecture

1998-2004 Graduated **Architectural Engineer** (Dipl.Arch.Ing) University of Belgrade, Faculty of Architecture, Serbia (Bac+5, average grade 9.32/10, awarded **Best Student in Serbia**)

1994-1998 Baccalaureate, Specialized Mathematics Secondary School in Belgrade (average mark 5/5)

QUALIFICATIONS

Languages Serbian (mother tongue)/ English (fluent)/ French (very good)/ German and Spanish (beginner)

Computers Office, MSProject, ACAD, PhotoShop, CorelDraw, SketchUp

Accreditations Registered Architect 300F32307, Licensed Site Surveyor 400B78407, Member of the Serbian Architecture Council

Certificates Official AutoDesk professional vocation, Vinča institute
NCS Certificate, Institute of Technologie, Durango, Mexico
Certificate of the Scuola Superiore, L'Aquila, Italy

Personal Waterpolo on regular basis, plays the violin